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/ 20 April 1966

The Honorable J. W, Fulbrighy” ‘ ff

United States Senate
W&ahingtm. D. C. 20510

Dear Senator Fulbright:

Thank you for your letter of 31 Mareh in which you asked
certain questions about the recent Forein Affairs article by ar.
George Carver. Ican well understand your interest in this uiatter.
The questions you raise are clearly important ones and we have
given careful consideration to thein,

You ask if Mr. Cazver were encouraged by the Agency to
write this article. Mr. Carver was not encouraged by the Agency
to write it but rather bad been approached by the editor of Foreign
Affairs, for which publication Mr. Carver had written a previous
article. It is true that Mr, Carver used information available to
him by reason of his employ:eat, but the Agency did review the
article prior to publication to determine that it contained no clagsi-
fied information.

It has been the practice for employees of this Agency
occasionally to write articles without identifying their affiliation
with the Agency. 1 believe that you raise an interesting point as to
whether Agency affiliation should be stated. [ would certainly like
to have your views on this question,

| Additionally, there are other points rajsed by your letter
which I very much would like to discuss with you, receiving your

views and furnishing you our thoughts. 1 believe that an exchange

of views could be most helpful to us. I shall be pleased to meet with
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Sincerely,

m vl

' ’ _,,,.mwy F. Raborn
voEnro '7_ " Director
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20 April 1966

The Honorable J, W, Fulbright
United States Senate
Washington, D, C., 20510

."/
/

s

Dear Senator Fulbright: /

Thank you for your letter of 31 March in which you
asked certain questions about the ucput Foreign Affairs
article by Mr. George Carver,

I can well understand you»/interast in this matter.
The questions you raise are cl,oarly important ones and
I would very much like to d:,cu" them with you,

I am at your diapasnl and will be pleased to mest
with you at whatever time {5 convenient.

/

Best regards. -

S

Sincerely,
/s/

W. ¥, Raborn

Drafts prepared by OLC and O/ExDir
Final f6rm: DDCI/HKnoche: :blp (19 Apr 66)
Distribution:
Origlnal - Addressee (handcarried by OLC)
1.~ DCI w/cy basic
1 - Legislative Counsel w/basic & atts
o . ERw/cy basic
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The Honorable William F. Raborn
Director

Central Intelligence Agency
Washington 25, D. C.

Dear Admiral Raborn:

I have seen press reports to the effect that
George A. Carver, Jr., the author of a recent arti-
cle in Foreign Affairs on the Vietcong, is an em-
ployee of the Central Intelligence Agency. There was
no indication of that fact in the mazazine and it
would be logical for the reader to assume, therefore,
that Mr, Carver was writing for himself and not for
the Administration.

This raises questions in my mind as %to the role
of Agency employees in engaging in activities designed
to influence foreign policy attitudes in the United
States. For example, was Mr. Carver encouraged by
The Agency to write this article? Did Mr. Carver use
information avallable to him only by reason of his enm-
ployment? Did the Agency approve the article? Would
The Agency have approved the zrticle if it had been
critical of Administration policy? Would Mr. Carver
have been free to write a critiecal article for publl-
cation? Why was Mr., Carver's official connection with
The Government not made public?

How many other Agency employees have written arti-
cles in their field of interest for publication in the
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United States without attribution? How is this kind
of activity related to the role of the Agzency as an
information gathering institution?

I would appreciate very much having vour com-
ments on these questions and a statement of Agency
pPolicy on this matter.

Sincerely yours,

.. ~’l'c. -t lbrig" ")
Chairman

znclosures
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